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Amendment of Solicitation 

 

Date of Issuance:  12/29/2020 Solicitation No. 0900000440RW 

Requisition No. N/A Amendment No. Two (2) 

Hour and date specified for receipt of offers is changed:  No   Yes, to:  01/26/2021  3:00 PM CST 
 
Pursuant to OAC 260:115-7-30(d), this document shall serve as official notice of amendment to the solicitation 
identified above. Such notice is being provided to all suppliers to which the original solicitation was sent.  
Suppliers submitting bids or quotations shall acknowledge receipt of this solicitation amendment prior to the hour and 
date specified in the solicitation as follows: 

(1)  Sign and return a copy of this amendment with the solicitation response being submitted; or, 
(2)  If the supplier has already submitted a response, this acknowledgement must be signed and returned prior to 

the solicitation deadline. All amendment acknowledgements submitted separately shall have the solicitation 
number and bid opening date printed clearly on the front of the envelope. 

ISSUED BY and RETURN TO: 
U.S. Postal Delivery: 
      

• - See Below 
     , OK       -      
or 
Personal or Common Carrier Delivery: 
      

• - See Below 
      
     ,OK       -      

Theresa Johnson  
Contracting Officer  

405 - 521 - 2289  
Phone  Number  

theresa.johnson@omes.ok.gov  

E-Mail  Address  

Description of Amendment: 

a. This is to incorporate the following: 
 Section A - Answers to questions:  
 

The following questions have been submitted by suppliers, this amendment is issued to incorporate clarifications and 
to share this information with all suppliers. The questions and answers are numbered and in bold type for clarity.  
 
Question #1 – Quick question. Deal here us to pick up hazardous trash from multiple locations statewide. Correct? 
 
Answer #1 – I would encourage you to read the solicitation to ascertain the services solicited.  Prospective Bidders 
are urged to read the Solicitation and these Bidder Instructions carefully.  Failure to do so shall be at the Bidder’s 
risk.   

 
CONTINUED ON PAGE TWO    

 

b. All other terms and conditions remain unchanged. 

             
Supplier Company Name (PRINT)  Date 

               
Authorized Representative Name (PRINT)  Title  Authorized Representative Signature 
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Hazardous Waste Removal – Routine and Emergency 
0900000440RW – AMENDMENT TWO  
Section A – Answers to Questions - continued  
PAGE TWO  
 
Question #2 –   We have a few questions regarding this bid as follows: 
 
What is the reason for going out to bid? 

- Routine bid 
- Non-routine bid (please explain if possible to do so) 
- Pricing improvement 
-  

Answer #2 – This is an established statewide contract, the need is present and the current agreement expires 
3/31/2021.   
 
Question # 3 - Price increases - Please confirm if price increases allowed at the end of each 12 month term. 
If allowed are there any guidelines/criteria on the increases? 
 
Answer #3 - All terms are included in the solicitation, Prospective Bidders are urged to read the Solicitation and these 
Bidder Instructions carefully.  Failure to do so shall be at the Bidder’s risk.   
 
 
Question #4 -  Incumbent -  Which company is currently servicing this work? 
 
Answer #4 -  here is the link to the current contract - Central Purchasing: Division of Office of Management and 
Enterprise Services (OMES) - Solicitations (ok.gov) 
 
Question #5 – Competitors - Who has been invited to bid?  
 
Answer #5 – That information is not currently available. The bid and information in connection with a bid are subject 
to disclosure after contract award.   
 
 
Question #6 - Most important selection criterion in order - (Please select 3 and rank 1 through 3, OR only one or two 
criteria identify and rank) Qualifications, References, Incumbent, Price, Experience, Quality of bid. 
 
Answer #6 – The State of Oklahoma has elected not to disclose the rates or weights of the evaluation criteria with 
the solicitation.   
 
Question #7 -  Hope you are doing well. I would like to request an extension of the due date for Solicitation #: 
090000440RW Contract SW0092.  Clean Harbors is very interested in providing pricing to the State of Oklahoma 
and would like to request an extended due date of January 21, an additional 14 days to prepare our best and final 
proposal.  
 
Answer #7 – Due to the holidays, the closing date has been extended to January 26, 2021, 3:00 CST 
 
Question #8 - I would like to request more information on the Mandatory Statewide Solicitation for Statewide 
contract to provide routine, emergency and rush hazardous waste removal services bid specifics and requests.  
 
Answer #8 – here is the link to the solicitation:    
Central Purchasing: Division of Office of Management and Enterprise Services (OMES) - Solicitations (ok.gov) 
 
As otherwise instructed, please read and submit questions via email.   
 
 
 
 

 

 

https://www.ok.gov/dcs/solicit/app/solicitationDetail.php?conID=1890
https://www.ok.gov/dcs/solicit/app/solicitationDetail.php?conID=1890
https://www.ok.gov/dcs/solicit/app/solicitationDetail.php?solID=3940
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